Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: September 19, 2011

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 20, 2011 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the September 6, 2011 Meeting
Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) NEW GRADUATE COURSE

EMGT629: GIS Applications for Emergency Management, 3 credits, web. Proposal to
create a course to introduce Geographic Information Systems (GIS) with an emphasis on
their use in emergency management.

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
¢ There are three committee vacancies that | know of:
o Admissions, Advisement & Student Affairs, member 13
o Financial Aid, member 12
o UCPRC, Social Sciences 13
+* Please submit nominations for these spots to Aimee Millers as soon as possible so that we
can hold elections at our next meeting;
% Also, if you know of any other openings that still exist, let me know immediately so that |
can publish the vacancy and ask for nominations, and then hold those elections on October
4" too

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees



VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
--none—

IX.  Faculty Emeriti
Dr. Francis J. Bremer, Professor of History Emeritus
Dr. Yvonne M. King, Associate Professor of Reading, Emerita
Dr. James P. Valle, Assistant Professor of Elementary and Early
Childhood Education, Emeritus

X. Other/New Business



